



October 9, 2025

PG&E Letter DCL 2025-806

Stephen Raines
Executive Director
Texas Low-Level Radiation Waste Compact Commission

Subject: Import Agreement 2-0482-00

Dear Mr. Raines,

We respectfully request that Import Agreement 2-0482-00 be amended to include an additional 65 ft³ and 35 Ci. This amendment will increase the totals to 450 ft³ and 180 Ci.

Please advise if you require any additional information to proceed with this request.

Cordially,

A handwritten signature in blue ink, reading "CC Miller", is positioned above the printed name.

Coleman Clint Miller
Principal Radwaste Engineer

CCM/tlso